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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: November 15, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 9-2023-2024 - Authorize Superintendent to

Sign Application for Continued Funding for the California State
Preschool Program

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve Resolution No. 9-2023-2024 - Authorize Superintendent to Sign Application for
Continued Funding for the California State Preschool Program

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Tahoe Truckee Unified School District is awarded a contract from the California Department
of Education each year to provide two half-day State Preschool programs for 48 children from
income eligible families. The program is located at Truckee Elementary. The Student Services
Department has direct oversite of the program. The majority of the students enrolled feed into
Truckee Elementary as TK or K students and the program contributes to school readiness. The
District’s Special Education Preschool is also located at Truckee Elementary and the State
Preschool provides onsite opportunities for mainstreaming with age appropriate peers.

The school board is required to pass a resolution to authorize the Superintendent Chief Learning

Officer to sign the application for continued funding in 2024-2025. The amount of funding will
be determined upon review of the application.

RESOURCES REQUIRED:

To be determined

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant

Attachments:
Resolution No. 9-2023-2024
Application for Funding



